STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

May 24, 1996

Basin Operating Company

Suite 635 Petroleum Bldg.

Roswell N.M. 88201

Re:  Ruby State #1
(J) 30-20-27
Eddy Co., N.M.

Dear Mr. Worral,

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
ARTESIA DISTRICT OFFICE

CABINET SECRETARY

Sometime ago I called and asked for a record of deviation surveys on the Ruby State #1
which you said would be mailed to our office. As of this date we have not recieved our
copy. Please address this matter as soon as possible. Thank You for your assistance.
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Bryan G. Arrant
District II Geologist
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